
To: Marty McGee
From: RW Vaught, R.W. Vaught Technical Services
Subject: New Flowmeter for 37th St LS

Dear Marty,

Here is the pricing for the new flowmeter at the 37th St lift station.

We will provide a new Badger ModMag flowmeter.  It will communicate with the Scada
using Modbus.  That way, we are “reading” flow, not “calculating” flow, like you have
to with pulses, or 4-20 milliamp.  We will have it integrated into the Scada and reports.

Total cost if someone else installs the flowmeter; $17,500.  

Optional add if we install the flowmeter, $10,000 (add this to the $17,500).

The flowmeter is 12 weeks lead time.

Sincerely,

RW Vaught
R.W. Vaught Technical Services
rwvaught@rwvaught.com
870-656-2030

Tuesday, January 9, 2024


